
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Regional Board  
 
FROM: Mary Jane Drouin 

  Manager – Corporate Services 
 
DATE:  April 17, 2020 
  
SUBJECT: Central Okanagan East Electoral Area Grant In Aid Request 

Voting Entitlement:  All Directors – Unweighted Corporate Vote – Simple Majority – 208.1 

 

Purpose: To consider approving a Central Okanagan East Electoral Area grant in aid for 
the Joe Rich Ratepayer’s and Tenant’s Society. 

 
 

Executive Summary: 

Director Bartyik has received a request for a grant in aid from the Joe Rich Ratepayer’s and 
Tenant’s Society in the amount of $400 to enable them to send an information mail out to 
residents of the community. 
 
The Director has agreed to support the grant in aid request from the Central Okanagan East 
Electoral Area grant in aid budget. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT a Central Okanagan East Electoral Area grant in aid in the amount of $400 be allocated 

to the Joe Rich Ratepayer’s and Tenant’s Society to assist in the expense for an information 
mail out to residents of Joe Rich community. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 

 
Mary Jane Drouin 
Manager-Corporate Services 
 

 

Regional Board 

Report 

Approved for Board’s Consideration 

 
Brian Reardon, CAO 


